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Law Office of

  Richard A. Finnigan          
Richard A. Finnigan                     2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW
           Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
  (360) 956-7001
Olympia, Washington 98512

       (360) 753-7012
rickfinn@localaccess.com
Fax (360) 587-3852
   
  kathym@localaccess.com
August 3, 2010
VIA E-FILING
David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Docket No. UT-100562 
Dear Mr. Danner:


At the close of the workshop on July 27, 2010, it was agreed that the WITA Concept Paper that was discussed at the workshop would be filed and made part of the record in the proceeding.  As it was explained at the workshop, the Concept Paper, copy attached, is very much a work in progress.

WITA expects that there will be changes to the Concept Paper in the near future and that revised versions will be made available to the Commission.


Thank you for your attention to this matter.







Sincerely,








RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
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cc:
Betty Buckley, EVP (via e-mail)

Members (via e-mail)
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